

Nikita Krasavtsev

Target Position: Senior Frontend Developer / Lead Frontend Developer

Location: Saint-Petersburg, Russia

Email: nikita.krasavtsev.17@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/nikita-krasavtsev-396848b6/>

ABOUT

A software developer with understanding how a web application is built on every step. I keep a balance between good code architecture and getting things done. I launched and maintained almost every project that I worked on. Constantly learning and improving my skills.

EXPERIENCE

Adjust

Senior Frontend Developer, August 2021 - present

- **Application:** Analytics platform for tracking the effectiveness of advertising campaigns on mobile.
What did I do: Designed the architecture and developed the Conversion Value Hub service.
Technologies: TypeScript, React, SCSS, Webpack.

Ittransition Group

Senior Frontend Developer, July 2018 - July 2021

- **Application:** Betting web application for one of the UK leading bookmakers (<https://betfred.com>, <https://www.oddsking.com>).
What did I do: Developed and launched the frontend of the lotto partition, implemented various features in other partitions.
Technologies: TypeScript, React, Redux, Node.js, Docker.

Clonfish / AST222

Fullstack Developer, June 2013 - July 2018

- **Application:** CRM systems for advertising.
What did I do: Developed a CRM application that was also re-used to build multiple application instances for different brands.
Technologies: JavaScript, AngularJS, Webpack Node.js, Sequelize, PostgreSQL, Redis.

- **Application:** Cat Pirates, a match-3 game for social networks (<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QrUQtbtY61o>).
What did I do: Implemented the backend of the application from scratch as a single developer.
Technologies: JavaScript, Node.js, Sequelize, PostgreSQL, Redis.
- **Application:** Various games for social networks (Some of the examples are <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7zdmnY-TYuY> and <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=utsggaW8i5Q>).
What did I do: Fullstack implementation of features for existing codebases.
Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, Node.js, AngularJS, PostgreSQL.

STK Group

Fullstack Developer, July 2011 - June 2013

- **Application:** A variety (over 15) websites for a multi-brand car dealership.
What did I do: Built, launched and supported multiple websites.
Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery.

SKILLS

Currently I actively use:

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React
- Redux

- Next.js
- Jest
- Cypress
- Webpack
- Git

Also proficient in:

- Node.js
- Express
- Sequelize
- PostgreSQL
- MySQL

EDUCATION

Petrozavodsk State University, 2010 - 2012

- Master's degree in Information Technologies.

Petrozavodsk State University, 2006 - 2010

- Bachelor's degree in Information Technologies.

LANGUAGES

- Russian (native).
- English (advanced).